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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2022, and the Statement of Profit and
loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Fthics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. )

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is fo read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiatty inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act., This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controts,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

We give in “Annexure A” a detailed description of Auditor’s responsibilities for Audit of the Financial
Statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent{ applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account,

{d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March
31, 2022 from being appeinted as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

(f} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure C”.

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i

ff.

(2}

(3)

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company,

The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company to or in any other person(s) / entity(ies), including foreign
entities (‘Intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary has, whether directly or indirectly
tend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) /
entity(ies),, including foreign entities, that the company has directly or
indirectty, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries:

Based on our audit procedures which we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances and according to the information and
explanations provided to us by the Management in this regard, nothing has
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
made by the Management under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material
misstatement.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.
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3. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the provisions of Section
197 of the Act and the rules thereunder are not applicable to the Company as it is a private
Company,

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 105047W

Nitin Manohar Jumani
Partner

Membership No. 111700
UDIN: 22111700AXRXJS3103

Place: Pune
Date: September 30, 2022
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PANCHSHIL CORPORATE PARK PRIVATE LIMITED,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of materiat misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materiat uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disctosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
{CAIl Firm Registration No. 105047W

Nitin Manohar Jumani
Partner

Membership No.111700
UDIN: 22111700AXRX.JS3103

Place: Pune
Date: September 30, 2022
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF PANCHSHIL CORPORATE PARK PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2022

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
independent Auditors’ Report]

i,
(a) A. The company has maintained proper records showing full particutars including quantitative details
and the situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

{b) Allthe Property, Plant and Equipment have not been physically verified by the management during the
year but there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification,

(¢) According to the information and expianations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the
company is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Jessee) as disclosed
in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued its property,
plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.
Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated or pending
against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3{i) () of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

1.
(a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. in our opinion, the
frequency of verification, coverage & procedure of such verification is reasonable and appropriate.

No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(b} During the year the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in
aggregate from Banks/financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. However, no
quarterly returns / statements are required to be filed with such Banks/ financial institutions by the
company.

il

(a) According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has provided loans or provided
advances in the nature of loans, or given guarantees, or provided security to any other entity.
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(b}

(d)

(e)

(f)
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(A} The details of such loans or advances and guarantees or security to parties other than subsidiary,
joint ventures and associates are as follows:
{(Rs. In Lakhs)

Guarantees Security Loans Advances

Aggregate amount Nil Nil 27,250.00
granted/provided
during the year

- Others

Nit

Balance Outstanding Nil Nil 25,800.00
as at balance sheet
date in respect of
above cases

- Others

Nil

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions in relation to grant of all loans
and advances in the nature of loans are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

In case of loans and advances in the nature of loan, schedule of repayment of principat and payment
of interest have not been stipulated. In the absence of stipulation of repayment terms are unable to
comment on the regularity of repayment of principal and payment of interest.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no amounts overdue for more than ninety days in respect of the
loan granted to the Company.

According to the information explanation provided to us, the loan or advance in the nature of loan
granted has not fallen due during the year. Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3(iii} (e) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has granted loans/advances
in the nature of loans repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.
The details of the same are as follows:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
All Parties Promoters Related Parties

Aggregate amount of loans/
advances in nature of {oans

- Repayable on

demand (A) 800.00 Nit 750.00
- Agreement does
not specify any

terms or period of Nil Nil Nil
repayment (B)

Total (A+B) 800.00 Nil 750.00
Percentage of loans/ 3.10% Nil 2.91%

advances in nature of
loans to the total

/loans
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According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security
made.

v.  According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no amounts outstanding which
are in the nature of deposits as on March 31, 2022 and the Company has not accepted any deposits
during the year.

vi. The provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Company as the
Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records for any of the products
of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 {vi} of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

Vi,

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, d uty of excise, value
added tax, cess have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though
there has been a slight delay in a few cases.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the
Company, the outstanding dues of income-tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and any
other statutory dues on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the | Nature of dues | Amount Period to which | Forum where | Remarks,
statute . | the amount | dispute is | if any
(Rs in .
lakhs) relates pending
Service Tax Service Tax 333.22 Apr 2013 to Mar | Commissioner
2015 {Appeals) of
Central Tax
Service Tax Service Tax 117.84 Apr 2015 to Mar | Commissioner
2017 (Appeals) of
Central Tax
viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which are not

accounted in the books of accounts which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in Tax Assessment of the Company. Also, there is no previously unrecorded income which has
been now recorded in the books of account. Hence, the provision stated in paragraph 3{viii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix.
{a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any iender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority,

{c} In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, money raised by way of
term loans during the year has been apptied for the purpose for which it was raised.

)
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(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and
on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

(e) According to the information explanation given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the Company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report
that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the order
is not applicable to the Company.

(2} In our opinion and according to the information explanation given to us, the Company did not raise
any money by way of an initiat public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during
the year. Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully, partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Hence, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3 (x)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xi.

(a) Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in india, and accarding to the infarmation and explanations
given to us, we report that no material fraud by the Company nor on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the course of our audit.

(b) We have not come across of any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company during
the course of audit of the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022, accordingly the
provisions stated in paragraph (xi){(b} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

xii.  The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

xiii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
the Act, where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the standalone
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Xiv.

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

{b) We have considered internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the period under
audit,
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xv.  According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with its
directors and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to company.

Xvi,
{a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45 A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (xvi)(a) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

(b} The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without any
valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of India. Hence, the reporting under paragraph 3
(xvi)(b} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c} The Company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by Reserve
Bank of India. Hence, the reporting under paragraph 3 (xvi){c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

{d) The Group does not have more than one CIC as a part of its group. Hence, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3 (xvi}(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xvii.  Based on the overall review of financial statements, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the
current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. Hence, the provisions stated
in paragraph 3 (xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xviii.  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, Hence, the provisions stated
in paragraph 3 (xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falting due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

xx.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the Act
are applicable to the Company. The Company has made the required contributions during the year
and there are no unspent amounts which are required to be transferred to the special account as on
the date of our audit report. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph {(xx}{a) to (b} of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.
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xxi.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
Subsidiary, Associate or Joint Venture. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not
apptlicable.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 105047wW

Nitin Manohar Jumani
Partner
Membership No.: 111700

UDIN: 22111700AXRXJS3103

Place: Pune
Date: September 30, 2022
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PANCHSHIL CORPORATE PARK PRIVATE LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited
on the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Panchshil
Corporate Park Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financiat Controts Over Financial Reporting issued by
the institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) (the “Guidance Note”).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controts with reference to financial statements.

Head Office: 602, Floor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjali Railway Cotony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E},
Ahmedabad { Bengaluru | Chenpai | Goa | Gurugram | Hyderabad | Kochi | Kolkata | Mumbai | Pune
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Chartered Accountants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A Company's internal financial controt with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, :
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation

of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to

the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No, 105047wW

Nitin Manohar Jumani
Partner
Membership No.: 111700

UDIN: 22111700AXRXJS3103

Place: Pune
Date: September 30, 2022

Head Office: 602, Floor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjali Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, Go{egaon {E), Mumbai 400063, INDIA, Tel: +91 22 6831 16Q0
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Panchshil Corporate Park Private Umited

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

Notes As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rupees in Lacs Rupees in Lacs
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 46,634.80 55,792.82
Capital work-in-progress 3 7599.83 741.10
lovestment properties 4 45,539,281 47,465.37
Intangible assets 5 27.68 82.35
intangible assets under development 5 - -
93,602.12 1,03,581.64
Financlal assets
{oans & 25,000.00 -
Other firancial assets 7 432.40 437.4%
Income tax assets (net) 8 1,253.37 1,084.4%
Other non-current assets 9 369.28 476.24
27,115.15 1,998.14
Current assels
Inventories 10 534.21 928,80
Finandlal assets
Investments 11 1,725.73 402.03
Trade receivables 12 413.89 193.38
Cash and cash equivalents 12 1,705.12 2,529.45
Other bank balances 13 2,889.20 2,811.18
toans 6 800.00 50.00
Other financia assets 7 1,692.59 12515
Current tax assets {net) 8 41.41 -
Other current assets k] 558.42 534.10
10,360.57 7,634.09
TOTAL 1,30,477.85 1,13,213.87
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 14 553 5.53
Other equity 15 51,160.13 47,114.48
: 51,165.66 47,120.01
Noh-cursent Habldes
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 16 49,838.16 35,566.39
Other financial liabilities 17 4.46 1,587.88
Deferred revenue 18 0.09 50.60
Other nen-current liabllities 21 4,679.02 4,959.05
Provisions 22 52.58 40.27
Deferred tax liabilities {net) 18 548.02 1,157.64
55,122.33 43,361.83
Current llablities
Financial Habilities
Borrowings 5,753.99 7,161.11
Trade payahles
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smal 20 56.57 92.96
enterprises
- total outstanding dues of creditors ather than micro 20 1,318,56 775.20
enterprises and small enterprises
Other finzncial liabilities 17 15,095.41 13,718.59
Deferred revenue 18 86.68 267.55
Other current liabilities 21 857.34 712,96
Provisions 22 1130 3.66
24,189.85 22,732.03
TOTAL 1,30,477.85 1,13,213.87
summary of significant accounting policles 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS financiaf statements.

As per our report of sven date

For M S # A B Assoclates ¢
Chartered Accountants
fCal _Firm registration no,

Membership No, 411700

Place: fune
Date: 30/09/2022

Fer and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Panch shl ]

Atul Chordla
Director
DIN: 00054998

Place: Pune
Date: 30/09/2022

qrporate Park Private Limlted

DIN: 00054123

Place: Pune
Date: 30/09/2022




Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

MNotes For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rupeaes in Lacs Rupees in Lacs

23 ' 25,411.64 22,429.11

Other income 24 2,078.11 229.99
Total income (I) 27,489.75 22 659.10
Expenses
Cost of food and beverages consumed 25 1,063.52 565.96
Employee benefits expense 26 1,585.30 1,204.77
Cther expenses 27 4,861.96 4,304.49
Total axpansas (it} 7,610.84 ... 607522
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation 19,878.91 16,583.88

(EBITDA) (1) - (I}

Finrance costs 29 4,267.52 4,080.54
Depreciation and amortisation expense 28 10,916.03 13,529.71
15,213.55 17,610.25
{Loss)/Profit before tax 4,665.36 {1,026.37)
Tax expenses:
Current tax 1,853.89 64564
Tax in respect of earlier years 80.97 28.98
Deferred tax - {credit)/charge for the year (1,301.94} (1,581.80)
Total tax expenses 632.92 {907.18)
Profit/ (Less) for the year 4,032.44 {119.19}

Other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or
loss in subsequent periods :

Re-measurement (tosses) / gains on defined beneflt plans 18.64 27.31
Income tax effect {5.43) (7.96)
Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to 13.21 19.35

profit or loss in subsequent periods (net of tax}

Total comprehensive incoma for the year, net of tax 4,045,65 {99,384}

Earnings per equity share
EPS basic and difuted 7,297.35 {207.95]

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date

For M S K A & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited
ICAI Firm registratiory ne.: 105047W :

f"
Atul Chordia gar Chordia
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 111700 DIN: 00054998 DIN: 00054123
Place: Pune Place: Pune Place: Pune

Date: 30/09/2022 Date: 30/09/2022 Date: 30/09/2022




Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited
Cash flow statement for the yvear ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are Rupees in facs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A Cash flows Tvom eperating activitics
{Loss}/Profit before tax 4,665.36 {1,026.37)
Adjustments for
Depreciaticn and amortisation 11,088.48 13,594.58
Liabilities written back [168.47) {0.01)
Profit on saie of current investment (30.03) {6.02)
Fair value gain on current investment {2.91} {1.03)
Pravision for doubtful receivables and advances 10.03 095
Debit balance written off 32.96 -
Interest expenses 3,986.81 4,080.54
Interest income {1,861.67) {220.72)
Operating profit before working capital changes 17,720.56 16,421.92
Movements in working capital :
{Increase} / decrease in loans {25,750.00) {62.48}
{increase) / decrease in other non current assets 108.01 170,61
{Increase) / decrease in inventories 394.59 592.75
{Increase) / decrease in trade receivables [220.50) 248.98
{Increase) / decrease in other current financial assets (0.80) 15.82
{increase} / decrease in other current assets (7.31) 307.36
fncrease / {decrease) in trade payables 506.97 (255.39)
Increase / (decrease) in other non-current financial fiabilities (1,583.42) (3,135.20)
Increase / (decrease} in other current financial liabilities 1,380.78 3,581.37
Increase [ {decrease) in other nen-current fiabilities {280.03} 238.54
increase / {decrease) in other current lizbilities 322.85 {090}
Increase / (decrease) in deferred revenue (231.38) 1436.01)
Increase { {decrease) in grovisions 33.16 {9.13)
Cash generated / {used} from operations {7,606.52) 17,670.24
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) {1,452.83) 4£7.58
Net cash flow generated / {used) in operating activities (A} {5,059.35) 17,717.82
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Payments towards purchase of property and capital work in progress {335.47) {4,425.76)
Purchases of units of mutual funds . {1,290.76) {394.98)
Movement in fixed deposits having original maturity of more than 3 months {54.99) 2,829.34
Proceeds from maturity of bank deposits more than 12 months - -
Proceeds from maturity of bank deposits more than 3 months but less than 12 months - -
(increase} in/ proceeds from maturity of bank deposits more than 3 months (78.02) 25.00
Interest received 295.03 253.33
Net cash flow generated / (used) in investing activities {B} {1,464.21}) (1,713.06)
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Payment in connection with buyback of equity share capital - {10,001,58)
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 32,856.37 35,527.50
Repayment of long-term borrowings (18,991.72} (35,260.67)
Interest pald {4,165.42} {4,935.52)
. |Net cash flow generated [ (used) from financing activities (C} 9,699.23 {14,650.58}]
Net increase / {decrease} in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C} {824.33) 1,354,08
Cash and ¢ash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,529.45 1,3175.37
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,705.12 2,520.458
Cash and cash equivalents include
Balances with banks 1,700.44 2,525.44
Cash en hané 4.68 4.01
1,705.12 2,529.45

As per our report of even date

Far M 5 K A B Assotiates
Chartered Accountangs %
ICA Firm registration nd

Nitm%anohar
Partner

Membership No. 111700

mani

Place: Pune
Date: 30/03/2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Panchshll Corporate Park Private Limited

‘Atul Chordia

Director

DIN: 00054998 DiN: 0054123
Place: Pune Place: Pune

Date: 30/09/2022 Date: 30/09/2022




Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
{AH amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

A. Equity share capital As at 31 Mar 2022

Equity shares of INR 10 each lssued, subscribed and fully paid-up

No. of Shares

Amaount

Openlag halance
fuyback of shares

55,259

5.53

Closing balance

53,259

5.53

A. Equity share capital As at 31 Mar 2021

Equity shares of INR 10 each issved, subscribed and fully paid-up

Na, of Shares

Amount

Cpening batance
Changes during the year

59,583
4,724

&8.00
-0.47

Closing hatance

55,269

5.53

B, Other equity As at Mar 31, 2022

Reserves and surplus attributable to the equity holders

Securities Fremium

Debenture redemption
reserve

Retained earnings

Capital redemption
reserve

TFotal

Opening balance
{Loss / Profit for the year
Other comprehensive expenses

Transferred to capitai redemption reserve
Transferred during the year

Less; Wtiflsed towards buy back of shares
Less: Tax on Buy back of shares

Balance as at March 31, 2022

24,706,26)

12,407.7%5
4,032.44
13.231

0.47

47,114.48
4,032.44
13.21

Other comprehensive Inconie for the year ended March 31, 2021

4,045.65

4,045.65

34,706.261

16,453.40

047

51,160,13

8. Other equity As at Mar 31, 2021

Serurities Preminm

Debenture redemption
reserve

Ratalned earnings

Capltal redemption
resernve

Total

Opening balance

profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year ended March 2%, 2021

Transferred to capital redemption reserve
Transferred during the year

Less: Amount utilized for share buyback
Less: Tax on Buy back of shares

Closing balance

44,702.77

9,158,22

3,439.37
{118.19}
19.35

57,305.36
{119.19}
19.35

{16,001.51)

{9,158.22}

{99.84)

-0.47
9,158.22

(89.53)

(99.84)

(10,001.51}
{89.53}

34,706.26

12.407.75]

0.47

47,114.48}

The actempanying notes are an integral part of the financial staterments
As per our report of even date
for M S K A B Associates

Chartered Accountants 4
$CAIl Firm registration no.: 1§

.

Atul Chordia

Fer and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited

Frrd
Chordia

Director
DIN: 00054123

Director

Membership No#111700 DIN; 00054998

Nitin Mgoharmma
Partner /

Place: Pune
Date: 30/09/2022

Place: Pune
Date: 30/098/2022

Place: Pune
Date: 30,/09/2022




Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited
Notes to finangial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1. Corporate information

Panchshi Corporate Park Private Limited {"the Company”) is a private limited compsny domicited in India and incorporated on September 15, 2005 under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 applicabie in India. Its registered and principal office of business is located at Tech Park One Tower 'E', Next to Don Bosco
School, OFf Airport Road, Yerwade, Pune, MH-411006, The Company is engaged in the business of real estate development and leasing. The Company has
developed commercizl spaces which have been leased out to various corporates. The Compaay has also constructed and developed a hotef during the year which
was inaugurated on Qctober 21, 2039,

2. summary of significant accounting policies
2.1  Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS"} notified under Section 133 of the
Cempanies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Indian Acceunting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

The financiaf information have been prepared or @ historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which have been measured at fair value or
revalued amount at the end of each reporting period, as exglained under accounting policy 2.12

Accounting pelicies have been consistently apptied to all the years presented except where & newly issued accounting standard is initiafly adogted or a revision to
an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherte in use.

2.2 Current versus non-current
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/noa-current classification.

An asset is classified as a current asset when it s either:

- Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle;

- Held grimarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- Cashoor cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at feast twelve months after the reperting period.

Afl other assets are classified as non-current assets.

A Hability is ctassified as a current liability when either;

- Itis expected to be settied in the normal operating cycle;

- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Itis due 10 be settled within tweive months after the reporting period; or

- There is no uncenditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting pericd.

All other lizkilities are classified as non-current. Deferred tax assets/ (Jiabilities) are classified as non-current assets / {Habilities).

The Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalent. The Company has identified
twelve months as its operating cycle.

2.3 Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as non-current and current investments, at fair value, at each batance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the
principal market for the asset or lizbility or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset ot liability. The principal or the
most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a fiability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset In ite highest
and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses vafuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficlent data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unchservable inputs.




Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

All agsets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial information are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, based on the
lowest fevel input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole

- tevel 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for ideatical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is dicectly or
indirectly observable

- Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unchservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial information at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization {based on the lowest levet input that is significant to the fair value measurement as 2
whele) at the end of each reporting period.
This note summarizes accounting policy for fair value.

- Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

- Quantitative disclosures of fair vafue measurement hierarchy

- Financial instruments {including those carried at amortized cost)

The Company’s management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such ynquoted financial assets measured at fair
value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as non-current assets held for sale.

External valuation experts are involved for valuation of significant assets and liabilities. Involvement of external valuation experts is decided upen znauatly by the
management.

24 Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods or services
to & customer i.e. on transfer of control of the goeds or service to the customer. Revenue from sales of goods or rendering of services is net of indirect taxes,
returns and discognts.

{i) Rendering of services
Rentat income fron investment properly:

Rental income from property leased under operating lease is recognized in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. The lease
term is the non-cancellable period together with any further term far which the tenant has the aption to continue the lease, where, at the inception of the fease,
the Cempany is reasonably certain that the tenant will exercise that option. The Comgpany collects Goods and service tax on behaif of the government and
therefore, it is not an econemic benefit flowing to the Company. Hence, it is excluded from revenue. Contingent rents if any are recognized as revenue in the
period in which they are earned.

Parking charges

Parking charges arising from operating leases are recognised as and when the services are rendered. The Company colfects goods and service tax on behalf of the
government and therefore, itis not an economic benefit flowing to the Campany, Hence, it is excluded from revenue.

{ii) Hotel Operations
Rooms, Food, Beverage and other allied hotet services including banguet services:
Revenue Is recognised at the transaction price that is allocated to the performance obligation. Revenue includes room revenue, food and beverage sale and

banquet services which is recagnised ence the rooms are cccupied, food and beverages are sold and banguet services have been provided as per the contract with
the customer.

In relation to other sllied hotal sarvices, the revenue has Dean recognized by reforcaue bu Use lime of senee rendered,
(iii} Other operating revenue

Cther aperating revenue arising from operating lease is recognized as and when the services are rendered and are shown net of expenses Le. electricity expenses.

(iv} Sale of construction material and interior fit-outs
Revenue from sale of construction materials and interior fit-outs is recognized when control of the goods have been transferred to the customer.

The Company collects goods and service tax on behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the Company. Hence, they
are excluded from revenue.




Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

v} Interest Income

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate ("EIR'} applicable. For all financial
instruments measored at amortized cost, interest incorme is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). The EIR is the rate that exactly discaunts the estimated
future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.
Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

Variable Censideration:

If the consideration in & contract includes a variable amount {like volume rebates/incentives, cash discounts etc.), the Company estimates the amount of
consideration to which it will be entitied in exchange for rendering the services to the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and
constrained undil it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised wilf not occur when the associated
uncertainty with the variable cansideration is subsequentiy resolved. The estimate of variable consideration for expected future volume rebates/incentives, cash
distounts etc. are made on the most fikely amount mathod. Revenue is disclosed net of such amounts.

Contract balances

Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the
consideration is fue}. Refer to arcounting policy no. 2.12 Financial instruments — Financial assets at amortised cost.

Contract liabitities .
A contract liability is the obligation to render services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration {or an amount of consideration is duge)

from the customer, If & customer pays consideration before the Company renders services to the customer, a contract liahility is recognised when the payment is
made. Contract liahilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

Refund liabilities
A refund liability is the obligation to refund some or zll the consideration received (or receivable) from the customer and is measured at the amount the Company

ultimately expects it will have to return to the custamer, The Company updales its estimales of refund flabliities (and the corresponding change in the transaction
price) at the end of each reporting period.

2%  Foreign currencles

The Compaay’s financial information are presented in Indian Rupees ('INR’), which is its functional currency and presentation carrency; the currency of primary
economic environment in which company operates.

2.5.1 Transactions and batances

Initial recognition: Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rate of exchange at the date the transaction first gualifies
for recognition.

2.5.2 Translation and exchange differences

Monetary items: Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transtated at their respective functionat currency exchange rate prevziling
at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or transiation of monetary items are recognised in statement of profit or foss.

Non-manetary items: Non-monetary items that are measured at historicat cost in a foreign currency are transiated using the exchange rates at the dates of initial
recognition. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determined. The gain or loss arising on transiation of non-monetary items measuzed at fair value is treated in fine with the recognition of the gain or loss on the
change in fair value of the item {i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recagnised in Other Comprehensive Income {"OCI’) or profit or
loss are also recognised in OC) or profit or loss, respectively).

2.6  Taxes
2.6.1 Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities; on the basis of the
taxable prafits computed for the current accounting period in accordance with Income Tax Act, 1961. The tax rates used to compute the amount Ts the effective
tax rate applicable to the Company for the period.




Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Current income tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity is recogaised in other comprehensive income or in equity,
respectively, and not in the Profit or Loss. The Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

2.6.2 Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability methad on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes at the regorting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temyporary differences

- when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in & transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint arrangements, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that
the temporary differences wilt not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for alt deductibic temporary differences, the carry ferward of unused tax credits and any unused Lax Jusses. Delerred Lax assels
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and snused tax losses can be utilised, except:

- when the deferred tax asset refating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not
business combiration and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

- in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint arrangements, deferred tax assets art
recognised enfy to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilized,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utifised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has hecome probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on
tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised cutside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or toss. Deforred tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in GCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilittes are offset if a legaliy enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxabte entity and the same taxation authority.

2.7  Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress, are stated at cost, net of accumutated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost
comprises of purchase price, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and and borrowing costs, if the
recognition criteria are met.

The cost also include initial estimate of decommissioning, restoring and similar fiabifities. Any trade discount or rebate are deducted in arriving at purchase price.
Such cost Include the cost of replacing parts of property, plant and equipment.

When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals; the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific

- useful tives. Likewise, when a majer inspection is performed, its cost s recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement If the
recognition criteria are satishied. Alt other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the statement of profit and boss as incurred.

CWIP comprises of cost of property plant and equipment that are not yet ready for intended use as at balance sheet date.
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Depreciation is calculated on a written down vzlue basis using the rates asrived at, based on the management’s estimated useful lives, The identified components
are depreciated separstely over their usetul lives; the remaining components are deprecialed over (ke e of the princlpal asset. The Cempany has used the
following useful lives to previde depreciation on is property, plant and equipment.

Useful lives estimated by | Useful lives estimated by .
P Usefut life as per Schedule i
Asset description the Management {years) - | the Management (years} -
{years)
Hoted HO
Building 30 6f 60
Plant and machinery 15 4-15 15
Electrical instailations 10 10 10
Furniture and fixtures 8 10 10
Office equipment 5 5 5
Computers - end user devices such as, desktops, laptops ete 3 3 3
Computers - Servers/ Networks 6 [ 6
Vehicles 8 8 8

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-recognised upon disposal or when no futere economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset {calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset} is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

The management undertakes a review of the residual values, useful lives and mathods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment at the end of each
reporting period and adjustments are made whenever necessary.

The management has estimated the useful lives of the following classes of assets:
-The useful lives of buildings are estimated as 30 years, for hotel. These lives are lower than those indicated in schedule Il.

2.8  investment property

Iavestment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment foss, if any.

The cost Inclugdes the cost of replacing parts and horrowing costs for fong-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of
the investment property are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair
and maintenance costs are recognised in Statement of profit and loss as incurred.

The Comypany depreciates building component of investment property on written down value basis over 60 years from the date of original purchase.

The Company, based on technical assessment made by reanagement estimate, depreciates the building over estimated useful lives which are different from the
useful Jife grescribed in Schedule ¥ to the Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair
approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

Invastment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic
banafit is axpected fram their dispnsnd The differonen botween the net dispossl proceads and the carrying amount of the assed i recuprised i Stalement of
profit and loss in the period of derecognition.

2.9  Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or centains, a fease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception date. The arrangement is
assessed for whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or
assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

2.9.1 Company as a fessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental
income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. Initiat direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added
to the carrying amount of the Jeased asset and recognized over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in
the period in which they are earned.

2.10  Borrowings costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for
its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. - .

2.11 Intangibie assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any,
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The Company amortized intangible assets over their estimated vsefui lives.

The estimated useful lives of intangible assets are as follows:

Asset description Life {years}
Computer software &  other 3-5

Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortised over their useful ecanomic fives and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation methed for an intangible asset with 2 finite useful life are reviewed at least at the
end of each reporting period. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the expense
category consistent with the funciion of the intangible assets.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

2.12 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
2.12.1 Financial assets

2.12.1.1  Classification

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition as subsequently measured at amortised cost or at fair value through profit and loss 'FVFPL’).

2.12.1.2 Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not classified as fair value through profit or loss (‘FVTPL'), transaction costs
that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction cost of finencial assets carried at fair vafue through profit or loss are expensed in
statement of profit or loss. Financiat assets and financial lisbiities are recognised in the Balance Sheet when the Companay becomes a party to the contractual
pravisions of the instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets shall be recogaised using trade date or settlement date accounting.

2.12.1.3 Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in two categories:
a) At amortised cost
b) At fair value through profit or loss {'FVTPL'}

(a) Financial assets classified as measured at amortised cost
A financial asset shali be measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

the financial asset is heid within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order 1o collect contractual cash flows and

the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (‘EIR’} method, less impairment.
Amortised cost 15 calcudated by taldng into account any diseount or premium on acquisition and faes or costs that are an integeal parl of the CIR. The EIR
amortisation is included in finance expense/ {income} in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of
profit and toss. This category generally applies to trade receivables, security and other deposits receivable by the Company.

{b} Finandal assets classified as measured at FVTPRE

A Financiaf asset shall be measured at FVTPL, unless it is measured at amortised cost . The Company classifies all equity or puttable financial instruments held for
trading as measured at FVTPL. Such instruments are measured at fair value at initiaf recognition as well as at each reporting date. The fair value changes are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss eg mutual fund, Further, the Company may make an irrevocable election to designate a financial asset as FVTPL, at
initial recognition, to reduce or eliminate a measurement or recognition inconsistency.
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2.12.1.4 De-recognition

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s Balance Sheet)
when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either {a) the Company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b} the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially al} the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred controf of the asset.

2.12.1.5 Impairment of financial assets

I accordance with IND - AS 109, the Company applies expected credit foss [‘ECL’) modef for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following
financial assets and credit risk exposure:

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Frade receivables

The Company follows “simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on
fifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

for recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, Lhe Comparny determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the
credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantiy, 12 month ECL is used to provide for impairment tass. However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, lifetime ECLis used. If, in a subsequent perlod, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer 2 significant increase
in credit #isk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from afl possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion
of the fifetime ECL which results from defauit events that are possible within 12 maaths after the reporting date.

ECLis the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects
to receive {i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate (EIR). When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider all

contractual terms of the financial instrument over the expected life of the financial instrument,

The Company estimates the following provision matrix at the reporting date:

| Particulars | Not due ] Within 120 days* | More than 220 days*
{ECL Rate [o% lo% l200%

* Provision is made for receivables where recovery is considered doubtful irrespective of due date. Where an amount is outstanding for more than 120 days the
Company usually provides for the same unless there is clear visibility of recovery,

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This amount is
reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

Financial assets measured at amortised cost, revenue receivables and lease receivables: ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the
measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does rot
reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial Instruments based on shared credit risk characteristics with the
objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit isk to be identified on a timely basis.

The impairment lass/ {gain) is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except for impairment loss/ {gain} on financial assets measured at EVOCI, which shall
be recognised in the OCt

2122 Financial liabilities
2.12.2.1  Classification

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as subseguently measured at amortised cost or at fair value through profit or foss (‘FVTPL).
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2,12.2.2 initial recognition and ement

Financial liabilities are recognised initialiy at fair value net of, in the case of financial liabilities not classified as fair value through profit or loss {‘FVTPL),
transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the financial liability. Financial assets and financial fiabifities are recognised in the Balance Sheet when the
Company becormes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financtal liakilities at amortised cost

This is the most relevant category to the Company. The Company generally classifies interest bearing borrowings as financial fiabilities carried at amortised cost,
After initial recognition, these instruments are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the £IR method. Gains and losses are recogaised in statement of
profit and loss when the Habilities are derecognised as welf as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss,

2.12.2.3 De-recognition

A financiat lability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or exgires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
ancther from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing lability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original [iabifity and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
Starement of profit and loss.

2.12.3 Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reparted in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceabte tegal right to offset the
recogrised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. The legally enforceable right
rmust not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptey of the
Company or the counterpasty.

2.13 |mpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or CGU's fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, ualess the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoveraiife amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

in assessing the value fn use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset. In determining the fair value fess costs to disposal, recent market transactions are taken
into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate vatuation model is used. These czlculations are corroborated by vatuation multiples, quoted
share prices for publicly traded subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators,

2.14 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, balances with banks and short-term deposits with 2 maturity of three months or tess, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes i value,

Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of
“¢hanges in value,

in the statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short term deposits, as defined above net of autstanding bank overdrafts as they
are considered as integral part of the Company’s cash managemeant,

2.15 Cash dividend distribution to equity holders

The Company recognises a liability to make cash distribution to its equity sharehalders in form of dividend, when the distribution is authorised and the distribution
is no longer at the Company’s discretion. As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders in
the general meeting. The Company accordingly recognises dividend after it is approved in the shareholders’ meeting. A corresponding amount is recognised
directly in equity.

2.16 Sepment Reporting

An operating segment s a component of a company whose aperating results are regularly reviewed by the Company’s chief operating decision maker {CODM} to
make decisions about resource atlocation and assess its performance and for which discrete financial information is avaitable. The Company has identified the
Board of Directors of the Company as its CODM. ’
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2.17 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of 3 past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reftects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

2.18 Contingent liability

A contingent liability is 2 possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company.

A contingent liability can arise for obligations that are possible, but it is yet to be confirmed whether there is present obligation that could lead 1o an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits.

The Company also discloses contingent fiability when it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits witl be reguired to settle the
obligation or a sufficiently reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

The Company does not recognise a contingent liability but only makes disclosures for the same in the financial information.
2.19 Provision for employment benefits

2.19.1 Defined contribution plans
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution: scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contributions payable to the

provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expenditure In the statement of profit and loss, when an
employee renders the refated service.

2.19.2 Defined benefit plans
Post-employment benefit in the form of gratuity fund scheme is 2 defined benefit plan. The present value of obligation under the scheme is determined based on

actuarial vahration using the profected unit credit method ('PUCM’). The scheme is non-funded.

2.19.3 Provision for compensated absences

Provision for short term compensated absences is recognised for accumulated teaves that are expected to be utilized within a period of twelve manths from the
balance sheet date. Long term compensated absences are provided for on the actual basis, as at each reporting date. The Company recognises the entire changes
in net defined benefit obligation, including re-measurements in the statement of profit and loss for the year.

2.20 Earnings per share {EPS)

Basic and diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Fer the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the year attributable to the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year, are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.21 Inventories

Inventory of food, beverages and tobacco are valued at lower of cost and estimated net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. Cost
include cost of purchase inctuding duties and taxes (other than refundable), inward freight, and other expenditure directly attributable to the purchase.

First time purchases of Crockery, cutlery and linen etc, are inventorised and valued at cost and amortised over 3 years. Subsequent purchases of Crackery, cutlery
and linen are expensed out in the year of purchase, Cost include cost of purchase including duties and taxes {other than refundable}, inward freight, and other
expenditure directly attributable to the purchase,

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the
sale. .
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Note 24 : Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company's financial statements reguires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities and the accompanying disclosures. These judgments, estimates and assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors, Including expectations of future events that may have a financiat impact on the company and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances,

This note provides an overview of the areas that involve 3 higher degree of judgments or complexilies and of items which are more likely to be materiafly adjusted
due to estimates and assumptions fe be different than those eriginally assessed. Detailed information about each of these judgmenits, estimates and assumptions
is mentioned below. These Judpments, estimates and assumptions are continually evaluated.

Judgements

In the provess ol applying Lthe accounting policles, management has made the foliowing judgements, which have the most signiticant eftect on the amounts
recognised in the firancial information:

a) Segment Reporting

Ind AS 108 Operating Segments requires Manzgement to determine the reportable segrnents for the purpose of disclosure in financial information based on the
internal reporting reviewed by Chief Operating Decision Makers [CODM] to assess performance and aliocate resources.

Operating segments are defined as ‘Business Units' of the Company about which separate financial information is available that is evaluated reguiarfy by the chief
operating decision-makers, or decision-making group, in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.

The Company has structured its operations into two reportable segment, Le. real estate leasing and development {teasing) and Hotel. The Chief Qperating
decision maker (CODM) monitors the operating results of both the segments for the purpose of making decisions about resource aflocation and performance
assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss reparted in the financial information. Refer
Note 3 of special purpose financial information for separate segment disclosures.

b) Operating lease commitments — Company as lessor

The Company has entered into commercial property leases on its investment property portfolio. The Company has determined, based on an evaluation of the
terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as the lease term not constituting a major part of the economit life of the commercial property and the fair value
of the asset, that it retains all the significant tisks and rewards of ownership of these properties and accounts for the lease contracts as operating leases.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have & significant risk of causing & material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptiens and estimates
on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the Company's conteol. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur,

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the year ending March 31, 2022 is
included in the following notes -

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

Thee eost of the defined benedit gratuity plan and the present valus of Uhe gratuity ubfigation are determined uslng uctuarkal valuatlons. An scruarlal valuation
involves making various assiimptions that may differ from actuat developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary
increases and mortafity rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes
in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in india, the management considers
the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation,

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend te change only at interval in response to demographic changes.
Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates,

Note 28: Changes In accounting poficles and disclosures
New and amended standards

Several other amendments and interpretations apply for the first time in March 2022, but do not have an fmpact on the financial statements of the Company. The
Comgpany has not adopted for early adoption of any standards or amendments that have been Issued but are not yet effective.
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A New Standard

i) Amendments to Ind AS 116 Leases: Covid- 19- Related Rent Concessions:

Ind AS 116 supersedes Ind AS 17 Leases including its appendices {Appendix C of ind AS 17 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease, Appendix A of
Ind AS 17 Operating Leases-Incentives and Appendix B of Ind AS 17 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions lnvolving the Legal Form of a Lease). The standard sets
aut the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disciosure of leases and requires lessees to recognise most feases on the balance sheet.

Lessor accounting under Ind AS 116 is substantially unchanged from Ind AS 17. Lessors will continue to clessify leases as either operating or finance leases using
similar principles as in ind AS 17. Therefore, Ind AS 116 generally does not have an impact for leases where the Company is the lessor.

The Company adopted ind AS 116 using the fuli retrospective method of adoption, with the date of initial application on April 2, 2019, The Company efected to use
the transition practical expedient to not reassess whether a contract is, or contains, 2 lease at April 1,2019, Instead, the Company applied the standard only to
contracts that were previously identified as leases applying Ind AS 17 and Appendix C of Ind AS 17 at the date of initial application, The Comgany also elected to
use the recognition exemptions for lease contracts that, at the commencement date, have a lease term of 12 months or fess and do not contain a purchase option
(short-term lezses}, and lease contracts for which the underlying asset is of low value (low-value assets).

Lease income from operating leases (Lessor accounting): Ind AS 17 did not mandate straight-lining of lease escalation, if they are in line with the expected general
inflation compensating the lessor for expected inflationary cost. No refief under Ind AS 116 like Ind AS 17 from straight lining of tease rentals, so a lessor is
required to recognize Jease payments from operating leases as income on either a straight-line basis or another systematic basis.

The amendments are applicable for annual reporting periods beginning on or after the 1 April 2020. In case, 2 lessee has not yet approved the financial statements
for issue before the issuance of this amendment, then the same may be applied for annual reporting periods beginning an or after the 1 Aprii 2019.

These amendments do not have any impact on the Company as the Company has no such lease liakility,
B. Other Amended Standards applicable to the Company
i} Amendments to IND AS 1 and IND AS 8: Definition of Material

The amendments provide a new definition of material that states, “information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected to
influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial staternents make on the basis of those financial statements, which provide financial
information about a specific reporting entity.” The amendments clarify that materiality will depend on the nature or magnitude of information, either individuaily
or in combination with other information, in the context of the financial statements. A misstatement of information is material if it could reasonably be expected
to influence decisions made by the primary users.

These amendments do not have any impact on the Company’s financial statements.
i} Appendix B to Ind AS 21 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The amendments to Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement provide a number of reliefs, which apply to all hedging relationships that are
directly affected by interest rate benchmark reform. A hedging relationship is affected if the reform gives rise to uncertainty about the timing and/or amount of
kenchmark-based cash flows of the hedged item or the hedging instrument.

These amendments do not have any impact on the Company's financial statements.

41. Standards issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs {"MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards.

There is no such notification which wauld have been applicable from Aprit 1, 2022,
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All amounts sre Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated

Notes to the Ind AS financlal statements as at and for the year ended March 21, 2022

al -work-in

Freehold fand freehold Bulldings  Plantand machinery Furniture and fixtures  Office equipments Computers Vehicles Electricat installations Toral prograss
Deemed cost
- Opening 1,528.92 33,194.37 18,462.84 18,514.99 184.85 252,85 540.13 5,746.35 7542530 741,10
Additions - - 76.57 182.32 3.87 1235 16.35 39.25 319.69 510,27
Disposals /Other adjustments - - - - - - 47.31 - 47.31 45154
Closing balance 1,528.92 33,194.37 18,535.41 18,697.37 188.72 254.11 509.17 §,785.60 79,657.68 795.83
Depreciation
Opening - 4,376.65 7,844.03 8,059.82 109.60 1€0.70 3213z 3,222.77 24,094.85 -
Charge for the year - 2,720.68 1,839.51 3,273.34 33.32 45.37 G967 917.10 §,995.48 -
Disposals - - - - - - 3145 - 31.49
Closing balance - 7,097.33 9,783.54 11,333.16 342.92 208,57 359.43 4,139.87 23,062.88 -
Net Block 1,528.92 26,097.04 8,755.87 7,364.21 45.80 47,33 149.68 2,645.73 46,634.80 799.83
ear ended March 312021
- . {apital -work-in
Freehold fand Freehold Buildings Plant and machinery FurnRure and fixtures  Office equipments Computers Vehicles Electrical instaffations Total progress
- Gross block

Opening 1,528.92 33,214.87 18,405.68 18,279.32 181.66 250.30 449.00 6,897.00 79,206.76 578.18
Additions - 15.68 57.17 235.67 3.18 .33 91.13 19.78 425,18 162.94
Disposals - 3618 - - - - - 170.43 205.61
Closing balance 1,528.92 33,193.37 18,462.85 18,515.00 124.24 252.35 540.13 6,746.35 79,425.31 741.19
Accurmnulated Deprecistion
Opening - 1,404.72 5,475.85 3,400.41 50.48 59.30 238.62 1,587.64 12,627.02 -
Charge for the vear - 3,009,54 2,368.18 4,659.42 59,11 10141 82.69 1.235,13 11,515.48 -
Disposals - - - - - . - - . -
Llosing balance - 4,414.25 7,844.03 8,059.83 109.59 160,71 321.31 3,222.77 24,132.50 -
Net Block 1,528.92 28,780.11 10,618.82 10,455.17 75.25 52,14 218.82 3,523.58 55292.82 741.10

Capital Work In Progress ageing

As at March 31,2022

e To be completed in Jotal

Less thanl year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

|Projects In progress 146,22 174.0C 59.29 420,32 739.83

As at March 31, 2021

CWip To be completed In Total

Less thanl year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in prograss 192.27 94.91 111.65 34257 741.10

Hote:

1. The borrowing costs capitalised during the vear is Rs, Nil lacs (March 31, 2021: Rs. Nil ),

2. No revaluation has bean dane during tha year with respect to Property, Plant and Equipment

3, All the Immovable properties are ih the name of the Company.




Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited

Notes to the Ind AS financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

Note 4 - investment properties As at_Mar 31, 2022

Land Bullding Total
Deemed cost
Opening 12,766.62 45,200.10 5£7.966.72
Additions - 145.68 145.68
Disposals . - .
Closing balance 12,766.52 45,345.78 58,112.40
Depreclation
Opening - 10,538.95 10,538.95
Charge for the year - 2,033.64 2,033.64
Disposals - - .
Closing balance - 12,572.59 12,572.59
Net Block 12,766.62 32,773.19 45,539.81
fnv properties As at March 31,2021
Land Building Total
Graoss black
Opening 6,068.88 45,200.09 5%,268.97
Additions 6,697.74 6,697.74
Disposals - - -
Closing hatance 12,766.62 45,200.09 57,966.71
Accumulated Depreciation
Opening - 8,4771.25 8,477.25
Charge for the year - 2,024.09 2,024.09
Disposals - - -
Closing balance - 10,501.34 10,501.34
Net Block 12,766.62 34,698.75 47,465.37
Notes
All the immovable properties are in the name of the Company,
Information regarding Income and expenditure of Investment property
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rental income derived from investment properties 19,353.42 19,565.26
Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance) 1,240.03 1,240.03
generating rental income
18,325.23 18,325.23
Less : Depreciation 2,033.64 2,024.09
14,585.94 16,301.14
Reconclliation of falr value of the lnvestment properties are as under
Fair Value As at March 31, 2022
Land Bullding Total
Opening Balance 68,382.00 77,851.00 1,45,333.00
Fair value movement for the year 3,420.00 2,140.00 5,560.00
Purchases - - -
Closing as at year end 71,802.60 80,091.00 1,51,893.00,
Fair Value As at March 31,2021
Land Building Total
Opening Balance 59,942.00 78,846.00 1,38,788.00
Fair value movement for the year B,A440.00 {895.00) 7,545.00
Purchases - - -
Closing as at year end 68,382.00 77,951.00 1,46,233.00

Particulars

Valuation techniques

Significant unobservable

Range [welghted average)

Description of valuation Method

Inputs March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
iand Market Method Built Up area {sft. 768501 768501
Rate adopted per sft. Rs. 8,400/« Rs. 8,000/-
Land in Mundwa Area of tand {sqmts) 17,259.,55 17,259.55
. Rate adopted per Sqmtrs ‘Rs. 42,000/~ Rs. 40,000/-
Butlding Market Methed Built Up area {sft.} 2313492 2313492
Rate adopted per sft. Rs. 3,000-4,700/- Rs. 2,800-4 500/-

These valuations are based on valuations performed by Thite Valuers & Engineers Pvt. Ltd., an accredited independent and Government certified valuer, which Is in compliance
with rule 2 of the Companies (Registered Valuers and Valustion) Rules, 2017, The valuatinn was conducted through a market rate approach. Under this approach the market

value has been cbtained by considering the sale consideration of the similar properties. Under this method average rate has been obtained from various sale instances for
similar properties after adjusting various positive and negative factors associated with the property under valuation. For constructed properties depreciation market rate is

taken for valuation
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Notes to the Ind AS financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

Note 5 - Intangible assets As at Mar 31, 2022

Computer software Total
Deemed Cost
Opening Balance 173.24 173.24
Additions 0.70 0.70
Disposals - -
Closing Balance 173.94 173.94
Variance
Amortisation
Opening Balance 90.89 90.89
Charge during the year 55.36 55.36
Disposais - -
Closing Balance 146.25 146.25
Variance
Net Block 27.68 27.68

intangible assets As at March 31,2021

Computer software Total
Deemed Cost
Opening Balance 172.54 172.54
Additions 0.70 0.70
Disposals - -
Closing Balance 173.24 173.24
Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance 35.88 35.88
Charge during the year 55.01 55.01
Disposals - ~
Closing Balance 90.89 90.89
Net Block 82.35 82.35




Panchshii Corporate Park Private Limited
Notes ta the ind AS financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

Note 6 - Loans

Non-Current Current
As al Marcli 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Unsecured, considered good

Inter-corpotate deposit repayable on demand - - £00.00 SU.00
inter-corporate deposit 25,060.00 - - -
Totat Loans 25,600.00 - 8OO0 50.00
As at March 3%, 2022
Atmoueit of [gan or Poteentage to the total
Type of Borrower advance in the nature of |Loans and Advances in
{oan outstanding the nature of loans
Penonnler
Directors - -
KidiPs S ~ .
Related Patlles iddpy 51.36%
As at March 31, 2021
Amount of oan or Percentage to the totaf
Type of Borrower advance in the nature of |Loans and Advances in
loan outstanding the natuse of foans
Promoter - -
Directors - -
KMPs - N
Related Parties 0 0.00%
Note 7 - Other financial asse1s
Non-Current Current
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Unsecured, considered good
{ong term deposits with banks with maturity period for 116.53 61.54 - -
mare than 12 months

116,53 §154 - .

Security Deposit 375.87 375.87 41.29 40.49

Interest accrued on fixed deposit - - .2 67.45

Interest acerued nn athers . 1,500.02 12

Interest accrued on deposits (ICD} - - - -

Other receivables - - - -

Lredit impafred on Interest accrued on deposits iCD} - - 7.04 7.04

375.87 375.87 1,659.63 132,19

Less: Provision for credit impaired asset - - {7.04) {7.04)

375.87 375,87 1,692.59 125,15

Yotal other flnancial assets 492,40 437.41 1,692.59 125.15

Note & - Income tax assets {nat}
Non-Current Current
Asat March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 Asat March 31, 2022 Asat March 31, 2021
Advance income-tax {net of provision for taxation, amaunting 1,253.37 1,084.49 41.41 -

to X 1678.60 Lacs (March 31, 2021: X 430.63 lacs)

Total iIncome tax asset{net) 1,253.37 1,084.49 A1.41 -




Panchshil Carporate Park Private Limited

Notes to the Ind AS financial statements as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts are Rupees in jacs unless otherwise stated)

Note S - Other assets

Non-Current

Current

Av at Mardh 3E, 2022

Asat Murch 31, 2021

ALt Mareh 31, 2022

Asat March 31, 2021

Unbilled revenue
Capital Advances {Unsecured, considered good}
Constdered doustful

Less: Provision for ceedit Impalred asset

Advance to einplovees (Unsecured, considered good}
Advances {Unsecured, considered good)

Considerad doubtful

Less: Provision for credlt impaired ssget

EBalantes with government autharities

nsecured, considered good

Other advances
Prepaid expenses

Total Other assets

558 97.98 333.69 397.96
249.53 248.36
250 850

258,04 256.86 - -
850 850

249,51 26836 - . N

0.69 138

5 - 0.68 138

- R6.70 49 94

- 6.49

- E 56,20 56.43

- b.4%

- . 56.20 4994

114.20 129.90 167.84 144,82

13430 129.90 167.84 144,82

369,38 47624 558.42 £94.10

Note 10 - Inventories {valued at lower of cost and NRV)

Asat March 31, 2022

Asat March 31, 2021

food, beverages and other supplies
Stores and consumables®
Yotalinventories

* Stares and consumables purchased during tiwe opening of the hote! is subsequently expensed off sver 2 pericd of 3 years.

Nate 11 - Current Invastments

278.40 21158
255.83 71122
534.21 928.80

As at March 31, 2022

Asat March 31, 2021

investments at fair value through profit and loss
Investmenis in mutual fund (unquoted)

Investment In mutual funds
Total Current investments

Arrregated book value of unquoted investments
Apgregated market value of unguoted investments

1,725.73 402.03
1,725.7% 402.03
1,725.73 40203
1,725.73 402.03




Panchshil Corparate Pask Private Limited

HNotes to the Ind AS financial statements as at

{All amounts #ze Rupees In facs unless otherwise stated)

d for the vear ended March 34, 2022

Note 12 - Yrade receivables

As at March 31, 2022

Asat March 31, 2021

Secured, cansidered good
Unsecured, considered good
Credit impaired

Less: tmpalrment allowance
Total Trade receivables

2.64 25.02
41125 168.36
42.88 32.8%
456.77 226.23
42.88 32.8%
413.89 193.38

Far terms and conditions relating to refated party receivables, refer note 33. For explanations on the Company's credit risk management process, refer note 36.
The net carrying value of trade receivables is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Trade receivable ageing as 2t March 31, 2022

Dutstanding for following periods from due date of

Total

Particulars

Not due

1ess than 6 months

6 months - 1 year

1year - 2 year

2 year - 3 year

More than 3 years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables ~ considered good

2,73

395.81

23.30

0.95

23.58

10.39

A56.76

(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase
in credit risk

{iii} Undisputed ¥rade Receivables —~credit impaired

0.22

7.74

0.85

23.58

10.39

{iv) Disputed Trade Receivables  considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in
credit risk

{vi} Disputed Trade Receivables - creditimpaired

Trade receivable agalng as at March 31, 2021

Particulars

0 di

T

for g periods

from due date of payment

Tota]

Not due

Less than 6 monthg

{i} Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good

259

162.32

& manths - 1 year

1year- 2 year

2year-3year |

25.11

14.36

5.82

More than 3 years

16.03

226.23

{ii} Undisputed Trade Reccivables - which have significant increase|
In credit risk

{iil) Undisputed Trade Receivables ~credit impaired

149

0.24

5.27

5.82

16.03

32.85

{iv} Disputed Trade & bl considered good

[v] Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in|
credit risk

{vi} Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Note 13 - Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equlvalents
Balances with banks:
—On current accounts
Cash onhand

I¥ate 13 - Other bank balances

As at March 31, 2022

Az at March 31, 2021

1,760.44 2,525.44
4.68 4.0
1,705.12 2,529.45
Non-Current Current

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2022

Asat March 31, 2021

Margin money

Dther bank balance

Deposits with maturity for mare than 12 months

Deposits with original maturity for mere than 3 manths but
remaining malurity less than 12 months

Amount disclosed under ather financial assets (Refer
Note7}

Total cash and bank balances

Note: Balances held as margin money or security against borrowings, g

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash

116,53 61.54 -
2,889.20 2,811.18
116.53 61.54 2,889.20 281118
{116.53} [61.54) . .
: - 288920 FYTTRTY
and other commif of Rs. 2,889.20 Jacs {March 31, 2021: Rs. 2,811.18 lacs}
Ivalents ¢ ise the following:

Asat March 31, 2022

Asat March 31, 2021

Balances with banks:
+ On current accounts
Cash on hand

3,700.44 252544
468 4.01
1.705.12 2.529.45

T o
sied pogit
e




Panchshif Corporate Park Private Limited
Notes to the ind AS financial statements as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2022
[AIl mounts are Rupees in lacs unfess atherwise stated}

Note 14, Equity shate capital

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Authorised shares
1,080,000 {March 31, 2021: 1,000,000} equity shares of Rs.10 100.00 100.6¢
each
Issued, subsceibed and fully paid-up share capital
55,259 (March 31, 2021: 55,259] equity shares of Rs. 10 each 5.53 5.53
5.53 5.53
{a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity shares As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
At the beginning of the vear 55,259 5.53 59,983 6,00
Bonus shares issued during the year - -
Buyback of shares {4,724} {0.47)
Dutstanding at the end of the year 55,259 5.53 55,259 5.53

{b} Terms/ rights attached te equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of X 10 per share, Fach helder of equity shares Is entitled to one vote per share. The Company has not declared any dividend during
the current and previous years,

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the helders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Compary, after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution wif
be in prapertion te the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

{c} Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the Company

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 33, 2021

Name of the sharehctder

% holding in the class Na. of shares % holding in the class Mo, of shares
Faulty shares of 10 each fully paid
Premsagar Infra Realty Private {imited 50.01% 27,630 20,05 % 27.630
Genesis Parks LLP 43.99% 27,629 49.99% 27,623

‘he shareholding information hias been extracted trom the records ot the Company, including 1ts register of shareholderst members and is based on legal ownerships of shares as at the balance
sheet date.

{d} Shareholding of pramoters
As at March 31, 2022

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year % Change during the
year
S.No ; Pepmater name No. of Shargs %
IEPremsagar infra Realty Private Limited 27,630 50,013 -
2kGenesis Parks 1P 27,625 49.99%: -
Total i 55,259 100.00%
Asat March 31, 2021
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year % Change duriag the
year
5. N0, Promoter name No, of Shates %
1|Premsagar tnfra Realty Private limited 27,630 50.01%:! -
2|Genesis Parks LLP 27,629 49.99% -
Total 55,259 100.,00%
e} Equlty shares hought back by the Company during the pariod of five years Immediately preceding the reporting date:
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

No. of shares No, of shares Ho. of shares No. of shares

No. of shares

fquity shares bought back by the Company * N 4,724 . R

*-The Board of Directors of the Compaay at its meeting held on September 02, 2020 and the shareholders by way of Special Resolution on September 04, 2020, approved the buy back of the fully paid equity shazes of the
face value of 10/~ each of the Company from its shareholder including promoters and prometer group of the Company as on the record date, on a propertionate basis at a price of 211,727/- per share for an aggregate amount
not exceeding 100,01,98,348/-. The Company completed the Buy Back Process on Septemnber 07, 2020 and has complied with all the requisite formalities with Registrar of Companies and othar regulatory authorities,

Ih accordanco with coction 69 of the Campanies Act, 2013, the Compaony hos crented ‘Capitsl Redemption Nesarve’ of 47,240/- equal to the naminal value ol ie shares bouglil bak as an appruptiagion Hos Seunlies

Premium Account.




Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

Note 15 - Other equity

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

A. Securities premium

Balance as per the last financial statements 34,705.79 44,707.77
Less: Utilised towards buy back of shares {10,001.51}
Less: Transferred to capital redemption reserve - {0.47)
Less: Amount utilized for bonus issue - -
Closing balance 34,705.79 34,705.79

B. Debenture redemption Reserve
Balance as per the last financial statements - 9,158.22
Less: transfer to retained earnings - (9,158.22)
Closing bafance - -

C. Retained Earnings

Balance as per the last financial statements 12,408.22 3,439.37
{Loss)/Profit for the year 4,032.44 (119.19)
Add: Debenture redemption reserve - 9,158.22
Less: Tax on Buy Back of shares {89.53)
Add: Cther Comprehensive iIncome 13.21 19.35
Closing balance 16,453.87 12,408.22

D. Capital redemption Reserve

Balance as per the last financial statements 0.47 -

Add : transfer from retained earnings on account of buy back of - 0.47

shares

Closing balance 0.47 0.47
Total other equity 51,160.13 47,114.48

Securities premium reserves

The Company had issued equity shares at premium in prior years, and as a result securities premium was created. In the
previous year same has been utilised to buy back the shares and also for creation of capital redemption reserve related to
buy back of shares.

Capital redemption reserve
During previous year ended March 31, 2021, the Company bought back its shares and in order to comply with the
requirements of the Company law, the Company created Capital redemption reserve,

Debenture redemption reserve _ :

The Company issued debentures in the financial year 2017 - 2018 and created a debenture redemption reserve out of the
profits, which are available for redemption of debentures. During the previous year the debentures are fully redeemed and
hence the balance in debenture redemption reserve has been transferred to retained earnings.
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Note 16 - Borrowings {Non-current)

Current
As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021

Non-Curfent
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 3%, 2021

Term loans
Indian rupee loan l{secured) 20,057.03 35566.39 4,761.11 7161.11
Indian rupee loan 2(secured] 29,781.13 1,992.88
Net amount 49,838.16 35,566.39 $,753.99 7,861.13
The abave amaunt includes
Secured borrowings 49,838.16 35.566.39 5,753.99 7,161.11
Unsecured borrowings - - - -
Total Borrowings 48.838.16 3%,566.39 6,753.99 7,151.11
The Maturity analvsis of barrowings Is disclosed in note No 36
Note 164 - Eease liability
Non-turrent Current

As at March 31, 2022 Asat March 31,2028 Asat March31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Leace Liability - -

Note
indian rupee {oan 1{secured)
Sectired by (i) first exclusive charge on current & future rent receivables from Tower A and B of Business Bay Pune . {ii} first and exclusive mortagage an Tower A& 8 and

common ares to pether with proportionate undivided interest in the Preject land.

Indian rupee loan 2(secured)
Secured by (i) Exclusive EQM of office space and proportionate iand of tower B of Business Bay, Pune. (i} Exclusive charge over the lease rental from the tenant - HSDIPL
(Present & Future) of commercial tower B at Business Bay, Pune,

Note 17 - Other financial liabifities

Current
Asat March 31,2022  Asat March 31, 2021

Non-Curresnt
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Security deposits 4.46 1,587.88 14,328.14 12,818.32
Emplovee refated liabilities 67.25 .14
Retention money - - 152.01 317.16
Capital creditors - - 410.87 236.27
Interest accreed but not due - - §7.14 275.75
1otal finandial trabihties 4.46 1,587.88 15,095.41 13,718.59
Note 18 - Deferred revenue
Non-Current Current

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 As at March 3%, 2022  As at March 31, 2021

Deferred lease income 0.0% 50.60 86,68 267.55
Total deferred revenue 0.0% 50.60 R5.58 267.55
s

Farticulars As at March 31, 2072 As at March 31, 2021
Cpening 318.15 754,15
Deferred during the vear 27.62 16.53
Released to the statement of profit and foss 258.98 452.53
As atyear end 86.78 318,15

Note 19, Peferred tax Uabllitles {net)

Asat March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021

Deferred tax (liabllities) f assets - nat
Deferrad tax liabilitles
Accelerated depreciation for tax purpose
On account of fair valuation of financial instruments & others

On account of Unbilled Revenue

Deferred tax assets

Provision for gratulty

Provision for doubtful advances

Qn accaunt of fair valuation of financial instruments
Provision for leave encashment

Provision far Bonus

Others

Deferred tax {liabilitles) / assets - nat

565.92 996,78
{63.34) 187.48

98.80 115,42
601.37 1,299.68
{17.26) {9.64)

10.01 {15.98)
(25.27) (92.64)

{677 {3.15)
{19.50) {20.63)
{58.78} {142.04)
548.02 1,157.64
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Notes to the Ind AS financial statemanis as at and far the vear ended March 31, 2022

All amounts are Rupees in tacs unless otherwise stated)

Note 20 - Trade payables

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2023

- Tota} outstanding <lues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises

- Total autstanding dues of creditors other than miceo
enternrises and smail

Totat trade payables

56.57 92.%6
1,3i8.56 175.20
1,375.33 868.16

Trade payable ageing as at March 33, 2022
Particulars

Outstanding for foltowing_periods fremdu: payl

2 date of payment
12

Unbilled Not due Less than 1 2-3 Mere than{Total
year years years 3 years
TIMSME - - 56.48 - - 0.10 56.57
{iijOthers 208.41 45.32 733.97 271.55 48.78 1053 1,318.56
iii] Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - - -
(iv] Disputed dues - Others - - - - - - .
Trade payable sgelng as at March 33, 2021
Farticulars Culstanding for Fallowing periods fromdue date of payment
Unbilled Not due Lassthan £ 2 2-3 More than|Fotat
year years years 3 years
{ilMSME - - 92.96 - - - 52.96
Lhers 155.94 13.40 431.86 9130 33.27 £9.63 775.20
{iii} Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - - -
iv] Disputed dues - Others - - - - - - -
Note 2t - Other Liabllitias
Nan-Current Current
Asat March 31, 2022 As 3t March 3%, 2021 Asat March 31,2022 Asat March 34, 2021
Advance from customers - - 234.50 360.72
Others
Income received in advance - - 4.02 .32
TOS and other statutory dues pavalile - - 40.20 26.04
Value added tax payable - - 26.52 8.59
Goods and services tax payable - 290.10 210.50
Other fiabilities - - 25.82 30.52
Employee related liabilities - - 13.33 11.40
£PCG deferred payable 4,679.02 4.959.05 172.45 64.87
Total Other Liabilities 4,679.02 4,959,058 267.34 712.96
Break up of financial Habilities carried at amortised cast
Non-Current Lurrent

As at March 3%, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Berrowing 20,057.03 35,566.39 5,753.99 -
Other financial liabilities 4.46 1,587.88 15,095.41 13,718.59
Trade pavahbles : - 1,375.13 868.16
Total financial assets carried at amortised cost 20061.49 37,154.27 23,224.53 14,586.75
Note 22 - Provislons
Non-Currant Current

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Provision for employes benefits
Provisian for leave encashment
Pravision for gratuity

Tatat grovistons

1203 8.18 11.22 265
40.55 32,09 0.08 101
52.58 49,27 11.30 3.66
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{All amounts are Rupees in facs unless otherwise stated)

Note 23 - Revenue from operations

For the year ended March 31,  For the year ended March 31,
2022 2021
A. Revenue from rental income 19,353.48 19,565.26
8. Revenue from contract with customers
I Services transferred over time
from hotel operations
Room intome 2,172.25 4977.63
Cther hotel services including banquet income and membership 32527 107.64
fees
2,497.52 1,085.27
il.From hotel operations
Sale of food and beverages 3,560.64 1,778.58
3,560.64 1,778.58
Total revenue from contract with customers £,058.16 2,863.85
Revenue from operations {net} 25,411.64 2242511
Total revenue from operations 25411.64 22,429.31

Type of goods or service

For the year ended March 31,

For the year ended March 31,

2022 2021
Revenue from commercial leasing 19,353.48 19,565.26
Revenue from hotel operations 6,058.16 2,863.85
25411.64 22,429.11

Reconciiation of the amount of revenua recognised in the statement of profit & ioss with the contracted price

For the year ended March 31,

For the year ended March 3%,

2022 2021
Revenue as per contracted price 15411.69 22,578.43
Adjustments
Biscount - 349.32
Revenue from contract with customers 25,411.64 22.429.11

Note 24 - Other income

For the year ended March 31,
2022

For the year ended March 33,
2021

Interest income on
- Bank deposits 107.69 138.19
- on inter corporate deposit 1,738.46 4.32
- onincome tax refund - 61.23
-on others 15.52 16.58
1,861.67 22072
Less: attributable to the qualifying asset
1,861.67 220.72
Profit on sale of current investment 30,03 602
Less: attributable to the qualifying asset - -
30.03 6.02
Excess provision / liabilities written back 168.47 0.01
Fair value gain on current investment 291 1.03
Net gain on foreign exchange fluctuations - 221
Income from sale of construction materials and fit outs 13.18 -
Scrap Sale 185 -
186.41 3.25
Total other income 2,078.11 229.99.

.
Tt poet




Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited
Notes to the ind AS financial statemeats as at and for the year ended March 31, 2022
(A1l amounts are Rupees in lacs unless ntherwise stated) .

Note 25 - Cost of food and beverages consumed

For the year ended March 31,  For the year ended March 31,

2022 2021

Cost of food and heverages consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year 21i.58 278.04
Add: purchases 1,130.34 489.50

1,341.92 77754
tess: inventory at the end of the vear 278.40 211.58
Cost of foed and hoverages consumed 1,063.52 S65.96
Cost of canstruction materials and fitouts -
Total cost of sales 1,063.52 565.96

Note 26 - Employee benefit expenses

For the year ended March 31,  For the year ended March 31,

2022 2021
Salzaries, wages and bonus 1,323.96 905.57
Contribution to provident and cther funds 69,71 57.09
Gratuity expenses (refer note 41) 25.28 38.94
Staff welfare expenses 166.41 203.17
1,585.36 1,204.77

Note 27 - Other expenses

For the year ended March 31,  For the year ended March 31,

2022 2021

Power, fuef and light 719.76 527.53
Lease amortisation expenses - 39.7¢
Rates and taxes 872.72 844,36
insurance charges 121.70 106.70
Housekeeping expenses 119.29 100.65
Repairs and maintenance - -

Plart and machinery 210.30 132.23

Buildings 209.61 262.45

Vehicle 12.48 3.28
Advertising and sales promotien 467.67 24639
Brokerage - -
Travelling and conveyance 1.8% 4,89
Printing and stationery 929 7.77
Legzl and professional fees 309,62 257.96
Linen, laundry and cleaning 129.57 75.07
Internet, telephone and other operating supplies 779.39 703.33
Auditors' remuneration (refer note 27.01 below) 1.08 4.04
Other incidentat activity expenses {net] 119.27 121,89
Asset management charges 387.33 502.43
Rovalty fees 151.84 71.76
Management fees* 51.86 (8.61)
Security expenses 67.86 97,12
Provision for doubtful debts 10,03 0.95
Advance written off 3296 -
Exchange foss {net) 54.05 -
Loss from sale of construction materials and fit outs - . 232
CSR Expenses (refer note 39) 75.00 140.00
Miscellaneous expenses . 44 39 61.28
Total other expense 4,961.96 4,304.49

*Management Fees is negative in FY 2020-21 on account of operating loss in hotel and same will be adjusted against future profits.

27,01 Auditors’ Remuneration

For the year ended March 31,  For the year ended March 31,

022 2021
As auditor:
- Audit fee 4.00 4.00
- Reimbursement of expenses 0.08 0.04
/.08 4.04

R Q\_\K\,-,-.A
Brog poes™
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Notes to the Ind AS financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

27.02 Details of CSR expenditure:

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a corporate social responsibility (CSR} committee has been formed by the Campany. The areas
for CSR activities are the activities mentioned in the Scheduie VI of the Companies Act, 2013, Amount spent during the year on activities which
are specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013 are as mentioned below :

Year ended March 31, 2022 Year ended March 31, 2021

{a) Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 74,18 138.64

{b) Amount of expenditure incurred during the year 75.00 140.00
{c) shortfail at the end of the year, N .
(d} totat of previous years shortfall, - R

(e) reason for shortfall, NA NA
{f) nature of CSR activities, Educational & medical expenses Educational & medical expenses
(g} details of related party transactions, e.g., contribution to a trust Contribution to Panchshil Conteibution to Panchshit
controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Foundation charitable trust Feundation charitable trust
Aceounting Standard,

Note 28 - Depreciation and amortisation expense
For the year ended March 31,  For the year ended March 31,

2022 2021
Depreciation of proparty, plant and equipment {refer note 3) 8,909 .48 11,515.48
Depreciation of investment property {refer note 4} 2,033.64 2,024.09
Amortisation of intangible assets (refer note 5} 55.36 55,01
1%,088.48 13,594.58
Less: expeort incentive (172,45} [64.87)
Total depreciation and amortisation expenses 10,916.03 13,529.71

Note 29 - Finance costs

For the year ended March 31,  For the year ended March 31,

2022 2021
Interest expenses
- on bank facifitics ' 3,937.50 2748,02
~en inter corporate deposit 56.2
- on Debentures 630.57
- financial instruments at amortised cost 310.71 574.36
~an others 0.17 0.94
4,248.38 4,013.09
Less: Attributable to the qualifying asset - -
4,248.38 4,013.0%
Other borrowing costs
Loan processing fees 46.85 3378
Bank charges 2.29 33.67
49,14 67.45
‘Total finance cost 4,297.52 4,080.54
Note 30. {Loss)/Earnings per share (EPS}
The foliowing reflects the profit and share data used in the basic £P$ computations:
(Loss)/Earnings per share (EPS) For the year ended March 31,  For the year ended March 31,
2022 2021
Numerator for basic and diluted EPS
Net profit after tax 4,032.44 {119.19}

Denominator for basic and diluted EPS
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculation of basic and 0.55 0.57
diluted EPS {in numbers)

Basic and diluted (loss)/earnings per share of face value of X 10 each 7,297.35 {207.95}
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Note 31. Income tax

The major camponsnts of income tax expense for the years ended March 3%, 2022 and March 31, 2021 ara:

Staremaent of profit and oss section

Asat March 31,2022  As at March 3%, 2021

income Tax
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge
Adjustment for current tax of previous years
Total cusrent tax expense

Deferred tax:
Relating to MAT credit entitlement for earlier years
Refating to erigination and reversai of temporary differences

Inceme tax expense reported In the statement of profit or
loss

OCt Section

Deferred tay ralated to items recegnised in OCI during the year

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate for the year ended

1,853.89 £45.64
80,57 28,98
1,934.86 674,62
(692.32) (645.64)
{609.62) {936.16)
{1,301.84) {1,581.80}
5.43 7.96

5.43 7.96

Asat March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

neome Tax

Accounting profit before tax 4,665.36 {1,026.37}
Computedaax expense 1,358.55 -
At India's statutory Income tax rate
Adjustments for:
Tax for earlier years - 28.98
Amount not deductibie 16.92 -
Amount deductible (105.18) -
Others. (65.48) 60.62
Reversal of deferred tax liability on PPE {565,92) {996.78)
At the effective income tax rate
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and 632.52 {907.18)
loss
Income Tax
As at 31-Mar-2022 As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2022 As at 31-Mar-2021]  Asat 31-Mar-2022;  Asat 31-Mar-2021
Balance sheet Balance sheet| Statement of profit Statement of profit| Other comprehensive} Other comprehensive
and loss and loss income income
Accelerated depreciation for tax purpose {565.92} [996.78} 430.86 854,56 - -
Fair vaiuation of security deposit {13.93) {107.85} 93,52 150.89 - -
Fair vaiuation of Investments in mutua$ fund 0.85 {0.30) 1.15 {0.30} - -
Unhilled revenue 98.80 {115.42) 214,22 11774 ~
Borrowings at amortised cost {121.16) (79.33) {41.83) {67.88} - -
Daferred income on fair valuation of socurity deposit 25.27 92.64 {67.37) [126.97} - -
____Provision for bad/doubtul debts and advances (10.01) 15,98] 425,88 0,62 - -
Pravision for gratuity 11.83 9.64 7.62 11.62 {5.43) {7.96}f
Provision for leave encashment 677 3.15 3.62 (11,95) - -
Provision for bonus 19.50 20.63 {1.13) 8.23] - -
Other - - - 0.13] -
Net deferred tax expense/{Iincome) 615.05 936.17 5.43) [7.96_)_|
Net deferred tax assets/{iiabilities) {548.02] {1,157.69)

Reflectad In the balance sheet as follows

income Tax

Asat March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Deferred tax Hahifity
Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax assets (net}

{711.02} (1,299.69)
163.01 142.04
{54802} {1,157.64)

Reconcillation of deferred tax [liabHittes)/assets, net

income Tax
Opening bafance as of Aprit 1

Tax income/{expense) during the period recopnised in profit or loss

Tax income/{expense) during the peried recognised in other comprehensive income

Closing balance

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

{1,157.64) {2,085.85)
615,05 936,17
(5.43) {7.06)
{548.02} {1157.64)

The Company offsets tax assets and Habilities if and only if ft has a legally enforceabie right to set off cusrent tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax
assets and deferred tax fiahitities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority,
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Nole 32, Commilinents and contingencles

a. Leases

Operating lease commitments: where the Company is the lessor

The Company has entered into operating leases on its investment property pertfolio consisting of commercial space
along with interior fit-outs such as furniture and fixture, air conditioners, etc.. These leases have terms of between one
and seven years. Some of the leases include a clause to enable upward revision of the rental charge on an annual basis
according to prevailing market conditions. There are no restrictions imposed by the lease agreement. Rental income
recognised by the Company during the year is Rs. 19,353.48 lacs {March 31, 2021 : Rs. 19,565.26 lacs).

Above § years

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 3%, 2021
Within one year 2,473.64 7,266.30
After one year but not more than five years 71.28 2,440.87

b. Capital commitments

Particulars

As At 31-Mar-2022

As At 31-Mar-2021

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
other account and not provided for

€. Contingent Liabilities

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Contingent Liabilities

o

o
S, o
e oot
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Note 33. Related Party Distlosures
Dischosurws of Uamaction: with Related Parties are as under:

A. Description of Related Parties

I} Nama of the Related party and natura of rolationchip

Nature of relationship

Name

personnel or their relatives

Enterprises awned or significantly infiuenced by key management.

1CC Reality (India} Private Limited

A2Z Onfine Service Private Limited

Caliving Stories Private Limited

Panchshif Tech Park Private Uimited

Panchshil infrastructure Holdings Private timited
Bluerays Davalopers LLP

EON Kharadi infrastructure Private Limited
Balewadi Techpark Private Limited

ECN Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited
Genesis Parks {LP

Premsarar Infra Reaity Private Limited

£on Hinjewadi Infra Private Umited

Fanchshil Realty & Developers Private Limited
Wakad Realty Private Limited

tPanchshit Faundation

Panchshil infrastructure Holdings Private Linited

ii} kKey Management Personnel:
Kev Management Personnal

Sagar khwardas Chordia
Atut! lshwardas Chordia

B. Transactions with Related Parties

Particulats

As at March 35, 2022

As st March 31, 2073

Sale of Service-Room ,Food & Beverage
A2Z Onling Service Private Limited
Colivingz Stories Private Limited
Panchshil infrastructure Holdings Private Umited
EON Hadapsar infrastructure Private Limited
Eon Hinjewadi Infra Private Limited
ICC Realty {india) Private Limited
Panchshil Hotels Pvt Ltd

Purchase of Services / Materlal
Balewadi Techpark Private Limited
ECN Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited
Panchshil Idrastruciure Holdings Private Limited
Panchshil Realty & Davelopers Private £imited
Salewad| Froperttes tLE
AS Realty & Infrastructure Pyt Ltd
Wakad Realty Private Limited
FRACTION INDUSTRIAL PARK PYT, LT,

Reimbursement of expenses
AZZ Online Services Private Limited
Wakad Realty Private Limited
EON HINJEWADI INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE £7D
{CC Reality India P 11d,
Panchshil Infrastructure Holdings Private Limited

Asset Management Charges
A2Z Online Services Private fimited

Brokerage Expenses
AZ2 Online Services Private Limited

Laan given
AZZ Online Services Private Limited
Fanchshil Realty & Developers

Loan Taken
A2Z Online Services Private Limited

Buy Back of Shares- Equity
Genesis Parks LLP
Premsagar Infra Realty Private Limited

Loan refunded
A7 Online Services Private Limited
Panchshil Reafty & Developers

Interast income
A2Z Onfing Services Private Limited
Panchshit Realty & Developers

Interast Paid
AZZ Online Services Private Umited

Purchase of Assets- Land
Bluerays Developers LL#

CSA Spends
Panchshil Foundation

122.68|

4.6%
2.801
1205
0.04
0.18

56.65
9.11
2.00
0.01
0.05

219
0.01
1222
20.56
0.24

38733
145.68,

750.00/
14.000.00

1,500,00

42.26;
942.71;

3750,

103.77,
0.22
2.56|
2.80
1.407|
5.60

6.96

2.30

493.89

100.00/

10,450.00

5.000.99
5,000.99

10,550.00

2.49

56.51

6,502.36




#anchshil Corporate Park Private Eimited

Notes to the Ind AS

ancial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2022

{All amovpis are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated}

€, Balance outstanding as at yeer end

... Particalars As a1 March 31, 2022 Ag at March 31, 2021
Recelvables
AZ2Z Onfine Services Private Hmited 62.27 48,65
Panchshil Infrastructure Holdings Private Limited 6.46 .82
ECON Hadapsar infrastructure Private Limited 3.30 3.30
€on Hinjewadi Infra Private Limited - 0.61;
Panchshil Hotels Pyt Ltd .42, -
P One Infrastruciut e Privale Liniited 0.34 -
ICC Reafity (India) Private Limited 259 .82
Payables
A2Z Onlkine Services Private Limited 11.74 2.32
Eon Hiniewadi Infra Private Limited 0.12; 267
Balewadi Techpark Private Limiled 232 2.37
EON Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 341 3.41
Panchshil nfrastructure Holdings Private Limited 2.0 an?
Panchshil Raalty & Dovelenore Privatae Limited - 212
Advances
franchalil fwoily & Developer 'rivate Limited FUER plili]
Loans
AZZ Ondine Services Private ttd 750.00 -
Panchshil Realty & Developers 12,500.00 -
T lons with key |
Compensation of key management personnel of the Company
Farticulars As at March 35, 2022 As 3t March 31, 2021
Directors remuneration® - -

The amounts disclosed in the table are the amounts recognised s an expense during the reporting peried related to key management personnel.

d on an aciuarial

*The ion to the key izl personne! does not include the provisions imade for gratuity and leave encash , as they are d.

basis for the Company 2s a whole.
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Note 34, Segment Reporting

(i) Revenue from leasing - Revenue from leasing operations comprises of lease rentals from the properties given under {ease,

{If) Revenue from hotel operations - Revenue from hotel operation comprise of revenue from saie of room, food and beverages and allied services related to hotel

operation, including income from telecommunication and internet services.

Year ended 31 March 2022

Particulars Commercial Leasing Hotel Total
Revenue

External customers 19,353.48 6,058.16 25,411.64

Total revenue 19,353.48 6,058.16 25,411.64

Segment resuft 15,862.71 {7,958.16} 7,904.56

Segment Profit 15,862.71 {7,958.16) 7,904.56

Segment assets 64,502.27 46,755.31 1,11,261.57

Total Assets 64,502.27 46,759.31 1,11,261.57

Segment llablliitles 19,850.47 2,200.18 22,050.66

Total Liabilities 19,850.47 2,200,219 22,050.66

Repreciations 2,426.68 8,034,67 10,461.35

Capital Expenditure during the year 147.81 3312.90 460,70

Year ended 31 March 20231

Particulars Commerclal Leasing Hotel Total
Revenue

External customers 19,570.09 2,876.78 22,446.87

Total revenue 19,570.09 2,876.78 22 446.87

Segment resuit 15,558.1% {11,761.68) 3,796.51

Segment Profit - 15,558.19 {11,761.68) 3,796.51

Segment Assets 41,688.74 53,694.51 95,384.25

Total Assets 41,689.74 53,694.51 95,384.25

Segment Liabilities 15,415.73 6,477.40 21,893.13

Total Liabitities 15,415.73 6,477.40 21,893.13

Cepreciations 2,591.96 10,425.07 13,017.03

Capitai Expenditure during the year 8.2 371.61 379.83

Reconciilations to amounts reflected in the flnancial statements

Recorwiliation of profit March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Segment profit 7,904,56 3,796.51

finance income 1,861.68 196.18

Cther finznce costs {4,297.52} {4,080.18)
Unalloeated expenses {850.97} {945.93)
Unallecated income 47.61 7.05

Profit before tax 4,665.36 {1,026.37)

Reconclliation of assets March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Segment operating assets 1,11,261.57 95,384.25

Tax asset {net) 1,294.78 1,084.49
Other unallocated assets 17,921.49 16,745.12
Total assets 1,30,477.83 1,13,213.86
Reconclliation of liabilitles March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Segment operating liabllities 22,050.66 21,893.13
Deferred tax liability {net) 548.02 1,157.54
Borrowings 56,592.14 42,727.50
Other unallocated liabilities 121.36 315.58
Total liabilities G, 79,312.18 56,093.85
Reconciliation of capital expenditure March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Segment capital expenditure 40197 379.83

Other unatiocated expenditure 16.79 2.36

418.76

382.19
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Note 35, Fair values

St wul beiow is o comparlson, by class, of the earrying amounts and fan value ol the Company's linancial instruments as of March 31, 2022

Amortised Cost Financial Total carrying value TFotal fair value
assets/liabilities at fair
value through profit
and loss

Financial assets

1oans 25,5800.00 - 25,800.00] 25,300.00:
Frade and other receivables 413.89 - 413.89 413.89
Cash and cash equivalents 1,705.12 - 1,705.12 1,705.12
Other bank balances 2,885.20| - 2,885.20 2,885.20
Other financlal assets 2,184.59 - 2,184.99 2,384.99
investments - 1.725.73] 1,725.73 1,725.73
Tatal-Financial assets 32,993.20 1,725.73 34,718.93 34,718,932
financial liabilities

Borrowings 56,592.15 - 56,562.15 56,592.15
Trade and other payables 1,375.13 - 1,375.13 1,375.13
Cther financial liabilities 15,099.87 - 15,099.87 15099.87
Total-Financral liabilities 73,062.15 - 73,067.15 73,067.15

Set out betow is a comparison, by class, of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments as of March 31, 2021

Amortised Cost Finandial Total carrying value Total falr value
assets/liabilities at fair
value through profit
and Inse
Financial assets :
toans 50.00] 50.00 50.00 i
Trade and other recelvables 193.38 - 193.38 193.38 B
Cash and cash equivalents 2,525.45 - 2,529.45 2,529 45
Other bank balances 2,811.18 - 2,811.18 2,811 .18
Other financial assets 562.56 - 562.56 562.56
investrments - 40203 402.03 402.03
Total Financial Assets 6,146.57 402.03 6,548.60 6,548.60
Financiai liabHities
Borrowings 42,727.50 - 42,727.50 42,727.50
Trade and other payables 868.16, - 868.16 863.161
Other financial liabilities 15,306.47 - 15,305.47] 15,306.47
TYotal financlal liabilitles 58,902.13 - 58,502.13f 58, 902.13;

The management assessed that cash and short-term deposits, trade recelvables, trade payables, bank overdrafts and other current liabilities appraximate their carrying amounts largely due to
the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair values of the financial assets and liablfities are included at the amount at which the Instrument could be exchanged in & current transaction between wifling parties, other than in a
farced or Hyuldation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used t¢ estimate the fair vaiues.

Current investments

The Company's current investments consist of iavestrment in units of mutual funds. The fair value of investments in mutual funds is derived from the NAV of the respective units st the
measurement date.

Fair value hierarchy
The fallowing table provides the fair value measurement hierazchy of the Company’s financial instruments measured at fair value after initial recognition:

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2022:

SignHficant
Date of valuation Total Quute:(p;;ct:-seln :a;:tlve SIngcagt :hse{:ah!e unobservable inputs]
markets {Level 1) nputs [Lavel 2) (Leval 3]
Non-Current investments:
Envestment oroperty March 31, 2022 1,51,893.00 - - 1,531,893 .00
fnvestments March 31, 2022 1,725.73] - 1.725.73} -
CQuantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2021:
. Significant
Date of valuation Tatal Quoted prices In active | Significant atiservable uncbservable inputs
markets {Level 1) inputs (Level 2)
(teveld) . ]
Non-Current investments:
Investment property March 31, 2021 1,46,333.00 - - 1,458,333 00
--_investments March 31, 2021 402.03 - 402,03

There were no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.
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Note 36. Financial instruments risk management objectives and policies
The Company's principal financia? liabllities comprise trade payables, borrowings and security deposits. The main purpose of these financial kabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to
support its operations. The Company’s principal financial assets inchkides investments, trade receivables and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its cperations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and iiguidity risk, The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below:

Miarket risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financiaf instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: interest rate risk,
currency risk and other price risk such as equity price risk and commodity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include borrowings and investments,

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt and the ratio of fixed-to floating interest rates of the debt are all constant as at March 31, 2022 and March 31,
2021,

Interest rate risk

Inlerest eale tisk bs the risk that Lhe fale value or future cash fiows of a financial instrument wilt fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in
market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term short-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrawings affected the Company profit before tax is affected through

the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Increase/decrease in
basls points

As at 31-Mar-2022

As at 31-Mar-2021

Effect on profit before

gffect on profit before

tax tax
INR +50 {321.18) [153.61)
INR -50 321.18 153.61}
Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial foss, The Company is exposed to credit risk from its
operating activities {primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, inciuding deposits with banks, if any, investment in mutual fund and other financial instruments.

Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly
by the individual characteristics of each customer and the segment in which it works.

In case of fixed lease income, the billing is done in advance l.e. at the beginning of the month and for variable lease rent and other maintenance charges, the credit period provided is of 7 to 20 days,
Thus there are no major trade receivable balances outstanding at the year end.

In case of hospitality business, credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company's established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit
quality of a customer is assessed based on an extensive credit rating scorecard and individual credit limits are defined in accordance with this assessment, Outstanding customer receivables are
regularly monitored.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets disclosed in note for fair values.
The Company assesses at each reparting date whether a trade receivable or a group of trade receivables is impaired. The Company recognises lifetime expected credit losses for all trade receivables

that do not constitute a financing transaction and which are due for more than six months. The expected credit fosses are measured at an amaunt equal te 12 month expected credit losses or at an
amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition. The Company uses a practical expedient by computing the

expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix.

Particulars As at 21 Mar 2022

Not due Within 120 days* More than 120 days* Total
ECL rate 0% 0% : 100%
Estimated total grass carrying amount 2.73 355,51 98.54 456.78
ECL - Simplified approach - {0.22) {42.67} (42.89)
Net carrying amount 2,73 355.29 55.87 413.89
Particulars As at 31 Mar 2021
Not due Within 120 days* More than 120 days® Total
£CL rate 0% 0% 100%
Estimated total gross carrying amount 2.59 143.02 80.62 226.23
ECE - Simplified approach - {187} {30.98) {3285}
2,59 141.15 49.64) 193.38

Net carrying amount




Panchshil Corporate Park Private Limited

Nates to the Ind AS financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2022

{AH amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

* Provision is made for receivables where recovery is considered doubtful irrespective of due date. Where an amount is outstanding for more than 365 days the Company usually provides for the same
unless there is clear visibility of recovery,

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in
foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in & foreign currency}.

Foreign currency sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD & Euro exchange rates, with alf other variables held constant. The impact on the Company’s profit before tax is

due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities,

Change in Rate As at 31-Mar-2022 As at 31-Mar-2021
Amount Amount
Ush +5% {35.29} (16.38)
ush 5% 35.29 16.38
Euro +5% - -
Euro -5% - -
Liquidity risk

tiguidity risk is defined as the fisk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its abligations on time or at a reasonable price. The Company's finance department is responsible for liquidity,
funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and polices related to such risk are overseen by Senior management. Management manitors the Company's net liquidity position on
a monthly and guarterly basis through its Senior management meeting and board meetings. They use rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.

The Senior management ensures that the future cash flow needs are met through cash flow from the operating activities and short term horrowings from banks.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial fiakilities based on contractual undiscounted payments:

0On demand Less than 3 months 3-12 manths 1-5 years More then 5 years Total
As at March 31, 2022
Borrowings - 1,660.13 5,093.85 30,060.31 19,777.86 56,592.15
Security deposit 14,328.14 - - 4.46 - 14,332.60
Trade Payables - - 137543 - - 1,375.13
Other financial Hiabilities 67.25 97.14 602.88 - - 767.27
Total 14,395.39 1,7572.27 7,071.86 30,664.77 19,777.86 73,067,15

On demand Less than 3 months 3-12 months 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
As at March 31, 2021
Borrowings - 1,800.00 5,361.11 26,344.44 9,221.95 42,727.50
Security deposit 12,818.32 - - 1,587.88 14,406.20
Trade Payables - - 868.16 - 868.16
Other financial liabilities 71.14 275.75 553.38 - 900.27
Total 12,889.46 207575 6,782.65 27,932.32 9,221.95 58,902,13

Note 37. Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of
the Company’s capital management Is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit rating and healthy capitat ratios in order to suppaort its business and maximise shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. Yo maintain or adjust the capital
stracture, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to sharehotders, return capitat to shareholders ar issue new shares. The Company monitors the capital using gearing ratio. The Company
includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and barrowings, less cash and cash equivalents.

As At 31-Mar-2022 As At 31-Mar.2021
Loans and borrowings 56,592.15 42,727.50
Less: cash and short-term deposits 4,594.32 5,340.63
Net debt 51,997.83 37,386.87
Equity share capital 5.53 5.53
Other equity 51,160.13 47,114,418
Total capital 51,165.66 47,120.01
Capital and net debt 1,03,163.49 84,506.88
[ As At 31-Mar-2022 As At 31-Mar-2021]
Gearing ratio 50.40% 44.24%
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Notes to the Ind AS financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2022

{All amouints are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

In order ta achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amangst other things, aims Lo ensure that it meets firancial covenants attached te the interest-bearing loans and
borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately calf loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in

the financial covenants of any interest-hearing foans and borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies of processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

Note 38, Details of dues to Micre and Small enterprises as defined under MSMED Act, 2006

Detalls of dues to Micro and Small enterprises

Particular

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

The principal amount and the interest due thereon
remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each
accounting year

- Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises
{ Including capital creditors of Rs 77.97 Lacs ( March
31,2021 Rs.82 Lacs) )

- Interest due on above

134.54

33.36

174.96

3.46

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of
section 16 of the MSMED Act 2005 along with the
amaounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond
the appointed day during each accounting year

7he amount of interest due and payable for the period
of detay in making payment {which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year] but without
adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act
2006.

371

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid
ot the ond of cach accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and
payable even in the succeeding years, until such date
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the
small enterprise for the purpose of disalowance as a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED
Act 2006

37.07

12.44

Note 39. Corporate social responsibility

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a corperate social responsibility (CSR) committee has been formed by the Company. The areas for CSR activities are the activities mentioned in the
Schedule Vit of the Companies Act, 2013, Amount spent during the year on activities which are specified in Schedule Vil of the Companies Act, 2013 are as mentioned below ;

377.54 ..

As At 31-Mar-2022 As At 31-Mar-2021
Amount required to be spent as per section 135 of 74.18 138.64
the Act
(i} Construction/acquisition of asset - -
(it} on purposes other than (1) above 75.00 140.00
Note 40. Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure as at the balance sheet date
As at 31-Mar-2022 As at 31-Mar-2021
Amount in foreign Amount in Rs. Amount in foreign Amount in Rs,
currency cusrency
Payables
usp 9.30 705.87 4.46
Euro* - - - -

* Amount is below the rounding off norms adopted by the Company.
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In lats unlets gtharwise shated!

oty 41, Disclasure pursuant to Emplovas banafis

A. Dafinad benaftt sleait

The Company operates 3 defined benefl gratulty plan, Under the gratuity plan, avery employes who has completed atleast five years of service gets a gratully o6 departure at 15 days of iast drawn salary for each compieted year of service. The schome & nan-lunded

March 3%, 2072 ; Changes in defined banefit obiigation and plan assers

Seauity cost charged to itatument of profit and loss

Remuasurement gains/{lossa) i othus comprehnnyive incoma

April 3, 2021 Servize cost Past Servie cost Transter in /Ot Métinterest expense  Sub-tocal incleded it Benafit paid Aetumonplanassets  Actuarlalchanges A £ranges Experiente  Sib-totalincluded Contrlbutorsby  March 31,2012
strtwman: of prafit [entiuding amounts arfsing from acising fram changes  adjustments e smployer
and o indiuded In net interast changes iy In fEnancial
axpense} demographic assemplons
assumptians
Gratulty
Defined beneft obligation 3.4 517 196 27.13 - (28.64} [18.68) 40.63
Fairvalue of plan assery - -
Benefir Babitty 3214 25,17 196 27.13 - - - - {1864} 118,62} 4053
214 25.17 - - 1% 27.13 - - - - [ {18.64) - 40,53
Grawlty cost charged to statement of profit and loss Remeasuroment galns/{losses) in athac comprehansiva Incoma
April 1, 2020 Service cost Past Sewize cost Transfer in fOut Netintersstexpense  Sulbrtotal iciuded In. Banatftt pald Return on plan assets fak ch Ut Zub, < by  March 31,2021
statemart of profit lexchuding amounts arisingfrom  arising from changes  adjustments inodl employer
and waz inciuded b net Interest changes In In tinanzial
expense} demographic stsumptions
asumptions.
Sritulty
Deflned benefi cbigation 2052 Erdd 127 38.98 27.35} (27.35) 314
Falr vatue of plan assats . -
Benefit Habllty 2052 37,70, : - 137 32.58 - - 27,351 127.35) 3214
Totsl bentit tabity 20,52 EZRT) : - 127 35,98 B ;. 122.35} 127.35) - 218
The princlpat used In bx obligatiors for the Comaany'’s plans are shown balow;
For Hatsl cperations
Particulzn Yuar onced March 55, 2027 Faar #reled Fiaeeh 31, 5051
Discount rate 5.30% 6.10%
Future szlary increase 6.00% 5.00%
fRate of Employes Tumover H.00% 20.00%
Mortallty Rate During Emplovment LALBAI2G12-34) uit TALME2012-121 ult

A guantitatve senshtivity ahalysts for sieniffeant assumption is a5 showh below:

Gratulty
Pardeutars S fty tavel ¥ear ended March 33,7022 Yaar wadad Marck 21, 2071
Ralnlacs Re.inlacs

Dlscount rate 1% Increzce 5.7% 2187
1% decreae 4152 1305

Future satary Inerease 1% Increase 4z 1937
1% decrease 4016 260

‘Withdrawal rate 1% heeeite 4062 2045
1% decrease 40,65 20.5%

The sensitivhy anakyses 2bove have baen batedon z Eh impact on defined benefit sbfigation 23 a result of ressonzble changes In key assumptions sccurring

atthe end of the reparting perlod.

The followings arethe o ed future heneft

Vear anced March 11, 2035

Partitulars

Within the st 12 tronths (naxt annsa) reporting period) ocs o5
Batwatn 2 and 5 vaers 1238 1175
Bayond Sysans 2478 - 6245
Tots) nnﬁ»& paymants .74 75.26
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Nates to the tnd AS financial statements as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts are Rupees In lacs unless otherwise stated)

Mote 42

The Company has imported property, plant and equipment under EPCG scheme and availed exemption of custom duty liabiity on imported material amounting to Rs. 5,255.37 lacs as par the

rotification no. 97/2004 dated September 19, 2004 {as smended from time to tima} issued by the Central Government in exercise of powers confarrar under sertion 75{1) nf the Mustams Act, 1962,
The expart obligation under the scheme against this savings comes to Rs. 31,532.20 facs. Balance ehligation yet to be fuifified is Rs.29,189.92 lacs { Rs. 30,343.49 facs) . In accordance with Ind AS 20,

the duty saved is capitalized and Rs. 172.45 lacs {fs, 229.33 lacs) is r

Note 43, Ratios

d 25 incentive

d which has been reduced from depreciation charge for the year, on account of proportionate
fulfiiiment of the export obligation. The Company will account for the remaining incentive received in the books of account as and when such export obligation is fulfilled,

Particulars

% Increasefdecrease in 7atio

(a)} Current ratio

Remarks
28%|Ratio has increased in FY 21+
22 on acceunt of accrued
interest on ICD given.

{b) Debt-aquity ratio

22%[Variance less than 25%

86%| Ratio has Increased in FY 21-
22 as compared to FY 20-21
on account increase in ESIT
level due to refaxation of
Covid 19 restrictions
imposed by government
authorities.

+3695% | Ratio has Increased in FY 27-
22 as compared to FY 20-21
on account increase in ney
profit due to refaxation of
Covid 19 restrictions
imposed by government
authorities,

206%i Ratio has Increased in FY 21}
22 as compared to FY 20-21
on account increase in cost
of goods sold due to
relaxation of Covid 19
restrictions imposed by
government authorities.

37%:Increase in turnover and
debtors in FY 21-22 as
compared to FY 20-21 due
to relaxation of Covid 19
restrictions imposed by
government zuthorities.

16%|Variance less than 25%

24%]Variance less than 25%

(i) Net profit ratio

-3086%|Increase in Net profit in FY
21-22 as coraparead to FY 20-
21 . In FY 20-21 net profit
was affected due to Covid
19 lock down restrictions ,
operations were scaled
down in FY 20-21 In
compliance with regulatery
guidelines.

150%iIncrease in Earning In FY 21-
22 as compared to FY 20-21
. InFY 20-21 Earnings was
affected due to Covid 19
leck down restrictions ,
opetations were scaled
down in ¥ 20-21 in
compliarce with regulatory
guidelines,

{k} Roturn on invostmont

Numerator Denominator As March 31,2022 As March 31,2021
Current Assets Current Liabilities 043 0.34
Total Debt Sharehelder's Equity 111 091
(c) Debt service coverage ratio Earnings for debt service = Ney Debt service = Interest & Lease 0.84 045
profit after taxes + Nor-cash Payments + Principal Repayments
operating expenses+interest
(d) Return on equity ratio Net Profits after taxes Average Shareholder’s Equity ©.08 -0.60
{e) Inventory turnover ratic Cost of goods sold Average Inventory 145 0.47
(f) Trade receivables turnover ratio Net credit sales = Grass credit sales - |Average Trade Recelvable 83.59 60.93
sales return
{g) Trade payables turnover ratia Nat credit purchases = Gross credit | Average Trade Payables 5.35 4.61
purchases - purchase return
{h) Net capital furnover ratio Net sales = Total sales - safes return |Working capital = Current assets — -1.84 -1.49
Current liabilities
Net Profit Net sales = Total sales - sales return 0.16 -0.01
{f} Return on capitat employed Earnings before interest and taxes  |Capital Employed = Total Assets- 0.08 0.63
Current Liabilities
Profit after Tax Hel hveslinel - Net Eyully Q.08 .00

~341b%}Increase in RUI in FY 21.22
as compared to FY 20-21.1In
FY 20-21 ROl was affected
due to Covid 19 lock down
restrictions, operations
were scaled down in FY 20-
21in compliance with
repulatory guidelines.
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Note 44, Management's assessment of the impact of COVID-19 on Company's operations

COVID -19 pandemic and response thereon including lock down restrictions have impacted most of the industries. Consequent to the continuing nationwide lock
down ti#] May 31, 2020, the Company’s operations were scaled down in compliance with applicable regulatary arders, Subsequently, during the year after the lock
down restrictions were lifted the Company’s operations have been scaled up in a phased manner taking into account directives from various Government
authorities. The impact on future operations would, to a large extent, depend on haw the pandemic further develops and it's resuitant impact on the operations of
tha Company. The Company continues to monitor the situation and take appropriate action, as considered necessary in due compliance with the applicable
regulations.

The management has made an assessment of the impact of COVID-19 on the Company's operations, finapcisl perfermance and position as at and for the year
ended March 31, 2022 and has concluded that there is no impact which is required to be recognised in the financial statements, Accordingly, no adjustments have
been made to the financizl statements.

Note 45. Sacial Secusity Code
The Cetle on Seciaf Security 2020 {'the Code’] relating te employee benefits, during the employment and post-employment, has received Presidential assent on

September 28, 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of india. Further, the Ministry of Labour and Employment has refeased draft rules for the Code on
November 13, 2020. However, the effective date from which the changes are applicable is yet ta be notified and rules for quantifying the financial impact are also
not yet issued.

The Company will assess the impact of the Code and wifl give appropriate impact in the financial statements in the peried in which, the Code becomes effective and
the related rules to deterriine the financial impact are published,

Mote 46, Benami Properties Note
The Company do not have any 8enami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

Note 47, Relationship with Stuck off companies

The Corpany has ne transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956.

Note 48,

The Company does not have any undisclosed income which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as

Income during the year (previcus year) In the tax assessments under the Income 1ax Act, 1961 {such as, search of survey or any other
relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Nete 45, The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtial Currency during the financial year.

Note 50, Previous year flgures

Previous year fizures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary te conform te this year's classification,

Note 51. The company is not required to file any quarterly returns or statements od current assets with banks or financial institutions.

Nota 52. Tha management confirms that the company is not declared as wilful defaulter (as defined by RBI Circular) by any Bank or Financisl institution or ther
lender.

Note 53. The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause {87} of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies [Restriction on number
of Layers) Rules, 2017,

Note 54, Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:

(i) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entitylies), including foreign entities (intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {Ultimate Beneficiaries} or
(h) provide any guarantee, security or the fike to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

{ii} The Company has not received any fund from any persen(s) or antity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise} that the

Company shal;
(a) directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlaries,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS financial statements.
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